ATy
x‘lr.l)

&

Town of Glastonbury s

MEMORANDUM

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

APPLICATION OF CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
REPLACEMENT OF 37 WINDOWS
2157 MAIN STREET
MEETING DATE: APRIL 19, 2021

PUBLIC HEARING #2
04-19-2021 AGENDA

To:
Historic District
Commission

From:
Office of Community
Development Staff

Memo Date:
April 16, 2021

Historic District:
Main Street

Applicant/Owner:
Town of Glastonbury

Street view of 2157 Main Street looking northwest

SITE DESCRIPTION

The subject site is a .65-acre lot located on the west side of
Main Street. Located on the east side of the lot is a 2-story
stucco and stone single-family house built in 1900.




Aerial view of 2157 Main Street

ADJACENT USES
The site has a church that is located to the north, single-family residences located
to the east, and the town hall and its parking lot to the south and west.

PROPOSAL

The applicant is seeking a Certificate of Appropriateness for the installation of 37
replacement windows at 2157 Main Street. Please see the attached proposal
submitted by the applicant.




